Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 11:05 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLH7279C) DOA: 12-08-2018
Dear Gerald,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 10:59 AM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLH7279C) DOA: 12-08-2018

Dear Nivitha,

Kindly arrange with the workshop for the survey.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: ainee31@worldauto.com.sg [mailto:ainee31@worldauto.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August, 2018 10:48 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: 'Daniel Tan'

Subject: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLH7279C) DOA: 12-08-2018

Good morning/afternoon,

We would like to request for a third party motor claim survey, details as follow;
Our Vehicle: SLH7279C

Your Insured: SGM2076S

DOA: 12-08-2018



Our vehicle is currently in the workshop, address as follow;
World Auto Pte Ltd

No.1, Kranji Loop

Singapore 739535

Please response immediately upon receiving this request, send us your list of Loss Adjustor for our choice within 48
hours.

Kindly note that should you fail to response to us within the above stipulated timeline, we may, at our discretion, appoint
our own Loss Adjustor to perform this PRI.

Ainee

Thanks and Rgds,
World Auto Pte Ltd
Kranji: 63621776
Fax: 63631250
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